

From: Bruce Olcott

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: October 20, 2022

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

The transaction that is the subject of OET application file number 0017-EX-TU-2021 was also subject to a transfer of control application that was filed with the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau ("WTB"), ULS file number 0009588240. That application was consented to by the WTB on August 25, 2021. No other applications remain pending with the FCC related to this transaction.

Please let me know if you have any further questions about this matter.

Thank you,
Bruce Olcott
(202) 879-3630
bolcott@jonesday.com